

LIST OF CHAIRPERSONS OF SERCs & JERCs (Status as on 10-01-2019)

Sl. No.	Name of Institution & Address	Key Functionaries (S/Shri)	Telephone	Fax/E-mail address
1.	CENTRAL ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION 3 rd & 4 th Floors Chanderlok Building 36, Janpath New Delhi-110001. Tel. No.:23353503 Fax No.:23753923 Website: www.cercind.gov.in	Mr. P.K. Pujari Chairperson	23753911 (O) 00000000 (R) 09971005362 (M)	23753923 chairman@cercind.gov.in
2.	ANDHRA PRADESH ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION D.No.11-4-660, 4 th Floor Singareni Bhavan, Red Hills Khairatabad Hyderabad-500 004 (A.P.) Tel. No. :040-23397381 / 399 / 556 Website: www.aperc.gov.in	Justice (Mr.) G. Bhavani Prasad Chairperson	040-23397364 (O) 040-00000000 (R) 09440621425 (M)	040-23397378 chmn@aperc.gov.in
3.	ASSAM ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION A.S.E.B. Campus. Dwarandar, G.S. Road, Sixth Mile Guwahati-781022 (Assam) E-Mail: aerc_ghy@hotmail.com Tel. No.:0361- 2234442 / 2334472 Website: www.aerc.nic.in	Mr. Subhash Chandra Das Chairperson	0361-2334442 (O) 0361- (O) 09954944044 (M)	chairperson.aerc@gmail.com subhashdas55@gmail.com FAX NO. : 0361-2234432.

4.	ARUNACHAL PRADESH STATE ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION (APSERC) Sector-A, Opp. Industrial Area, Naharlagan, PIN-791110 (Arunachal Pradesh) Website: www.apserc.nic.in	Mr. R.P. Singh Chairperson	0360-2350586 (O) 09810254974 (M)	0360-2350985 (F) rpsingh_sjvn@yahoo.com
5.	BIHAR STATE ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION Ground Floor Vidyut Bhavan-II BSEB Complex Bailey Road <u>Patna-800021.</u> <u>(Bihar).</u> Tel. No. : 0612-2556749 / 2505280 Website: www.berc.co.in	Mr. S.K. Negi Chairperson	0612-2504187 (O) 0612- 2285087 (R) 09430241956 (M)	chairman@berc.co.in 0612-2504488 (Fax)
6.	CHHATTISGARH STATE ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION Irrigation Colony, Shanti Nagar Raipur-492001 (Chhattisgarh) Tel. No.:0771-4048788; Fax No.:0771-4073553; Website: www.cserc.gov.in	Mr. D.S. Misra, IAS Chairperson	0771-4073550(O) 0000-0000000 (R) 09425205120 (M)	0771-2445857 0771-4073553 cserc.cm.cg@nic.in
7.	DELHI ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION Viniyamak Bhawan, C-Block, Shivalik, Near Malviya Nagar, New Delhi-110017. Tel No.: 011- 26673610 / 26673605 Website: www.derc.gov.in	Justice (Retd.) Satyendra Singh Chauhan Chairperson	26673602 (O) 0 (R) 094540010000 (M)	chairman@derc.gov.in 26682147 26673608 (Fax)

8.	GUJARAT ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION 6 th Floor, GIFT ONE, Road 5C, Zone 5, GIFT City, Gandhinagar-382355 (Gujarat) Tel. No.:079-23602000 Fax No.:-079-23602054 / 055 Website: www.gercin.org Email: gerc@gercin.org;	Mr. Anand Kumar Chairperson	079-23602011 (O) 079-00000000 (D) 079- (R) 09863076024 (M)	079-23602054 chairman@gercin.org
9.	HARYANA ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION Bays No.33-36, Sector - 4 Panchkula -134112 (Haryana). Tel. No.:0172-2572395 Fax No.:0172-2572359 Website: www.herc.gov.in	Mr. Jagjeet Singh Chairperson	0172-2573488 (O) 0172-2577247 (R) 0 9417970597(M)	0172-2572359 chairman.herc@nic.in
10.	HIMACHAL PRADESH ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION Keonthal Commercial Complex, Khalini, Shimla-171002 (H.P.). Tel. No.: 177-2627263 / 2627978 Website: www.hperc.org.in	Mr. S.K.B.S. Negi Chairperson	0177-2627262 (O) 0177- (R) 0(M)	0177-2627162 hperc@rediffmail.com

11.	<p>J&K STATE ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION Ambedkar (Panama) Chowk, Railway Road, Jammu – 180006. Tel. No.:0191-2470160 / 2470183 Fax No.:0191-2470163 (NOVEMBER TO APRIL) E-mail : jkserc@gmail.com; jkserc@nic.in</p> <p>J&K State Electricity Regulatory Commission 406, BBC, Ward No.03, Behind Makeen Guest House, Shivpora, Srinagar-190004 Tel. No.:0191-2470160 / 2470183 Fax No.:0191-2470163 (MAY TO OCTOBER) E-mail : jkserc@gmail.com; jkserc@nic.in</p>	Mr. Chairperson	0191-2457899 (O) 0191-2470160 (O) 0191- (R) 0(M)	0191-2451126/ 0191-2435403 / 0191-2454420 (F) jkserc@gmail.com/ jkserc@nic.in
12.	<p>JHARKHAND STATE ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION, 2nd Floor, Rajendra JawanBhavan-cum-Sainik Bazar, Main Road, Ranchi-834001 (Jharkhand) Tel. No.: Website: www.jserc.org</p>	Dr. Arbind Prasad Chairperson	0651-2330921 (O) 0651-0000000(R) 09958735757 (M)	0651-2330924 (Fax) jserc@sancharnet.in chairman@jserc.org
13.	<p>JOINT ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION (JERC) FOR STATE OF GOA & UTs Vanijya Nikunj, 2nd Floor, HSIIDC Office Complex, Udyog Vihar, Phase-V, Gurgaon-122016 (Haryana). Website: www.jercuts.gov.in</p>	Mr. M.K. Goel Chairperson	0124-2875307 (D) 0 (M) 0124-2342851 (O)	chairman.jerc@gmail.com 0124-2343303 (F) 0124-2342853 (F)

14.	JOINT ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION FOR MANIPUR & MIZORAM TBL Bhawan, 2 nd – 5 th Floor, E-18, Peter Street, Khatla, Aizawl, Mizoram-796001. Tel. No.:0389-23016254 (O) Fax No.:0389-2301299 / 0389-2300240 Website: www.jerc.mizoram.gov.in	Mr. (Member from Mizoram) Mr. Ngangom Sarat Singh Chairperson (Member from Manipur)	0389-2333625 (O) 0389- 00000000R) 00000000000 (M) 0389-2335524(O) 0389-2335864 (R) 09436020929(M)	jerc.mm@gmail.com 0389-2301299 (Fax) jerc.mm@gmail.com 0389-2336299/2335523 (Fax)
15.	KARNATAKA ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION No. 16C-1, Miller Tank Bed Area, Vasanthanagar, Bengaluru-560052. Tel. No. : 080-22268673 / 75 / 77 / 78 / 79 Website: www.karnataka.gov.in	Mr. Shambhu Dayal Meena Chairperson	080-22268663 (O) 080-00000000 (R) 0 (M)	FAX : 080-22268667 / 22370214 kerc-ka@nic.in
16.	KERALA STATE ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION K.P.F.C. Bhavanam C.V. Raman Pillai Road Vellayambalam Thiruvananthapuram- 695010 Tel. No.: 0471-2735544 Email: kserc@erckerala.org Website:www.erckerala.org	Mr. Preman Dinaraj Chairperson	0471-2735577 (O) 0471- 2735544(O) 0471-2728293(R) 07977818395 / 09869451144 (M)	0471-2735599 premandinaraj@gmail.com

17.	MADHYA PRADESH ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION Metro Plaza, 3 rd & 4 th Floor, E-5, Arera Colony, Bittan Market, Bhopal – 462 016. Tel. No.: 0755-2463585 / 2464643 Fax No.: 0755-2766851 Website: www.mperc.nic.in Email: secretary@mperc.nic.in	Dr. Dev Raj Birdi Chairperson	0755-2430183 (O) 0755-2441351 (R) 0 (M)	0755-2430158 devrajbirdi@yahoo.com secretary@mperc.nic.in
18.	MAHARASHTRA ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION World Trade Centre, Centre No. 1, 13 th Floor, Cuffee Parade, Mumbai – 400 005. Tel. Nos:022-22163964 / 22163965 / 22163969 Website: www.mercindia.org.in	Mr. Anand B. Kulkarni Chairperson	022-22163960 (D) 022-00000000 (R) 09819635276 (M)	022-22163976 chairperson@merc.gov.in;
19.	MEGHALAYA STATE ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION Lower Lachumiere, New Administrative Bldg., 1 st Floor (Left Wing), East Khasi Hills District <u>Shillong–793001 (Meghalaya).</u> Website: www.mserc.gov.in	Mr. Chairperson	0364-2500069 (O) 0 (M)	chm.mserc-meg@nic.in mmserc@gmail.com
20.	NAGALAND ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION (NERC) Old MLA Hostel Complex, Kohima–797001 (Nagaland). Website: www.nerc.org.in	Er. Imlikumzuk Ao Chairperson-cum-Member	0370-2292101 (O) 0370-2241592(R) 09436006384 (M)	nerc_kohima@yahoo.com nerckohima@hotmail.com 0370-2292104 (F)

21.	ODISHA ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION Plot No.4, Chunokoli, Shailashree Vihar, Chandrasekharapur, Bhubaneswar-751021 (Odisha) Tel. No.:0674-2721048 / 2721049 Fax No.: 0674-2721053 Website: www.orienc.org Info@orienc.org	Mr. U.N. Behera Chairperson	0674-2721030 (O) 0674- (R) 0 (M)	0674-2721053 orienc@rediffmail.com / orienc@gmail.com
22.	PUNJAB STATE ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION SCO 220 – 221, Sector 34-A Chandigarh Website: www.pserc.in E-Mail:	Ms. Kusumjit Sidhu Chairperson	0172-2611991 (O) 0172- 2602098(R) 09971933110 (M)	0172-2645163 (Fax) chairpersonpsercchd@gmail.com
23.	RAJASTHAN ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION Vidyut Viniyamak Bhawan, (Near State Motor Garage) Sahakar Marg, Jaipur-302001 (Rajasthan). Tel. Nos: 0141-2741181 / 2741016 Website: www.erc.rajasthan.gov.in	Mr. Shreemat Pandey Chairperson	0141-2742337 (O) 0141-2702999 (R) 09414015025 (M)	0141-2742791 (Fax) ercjpr@yahoo.co.in
24.	SIKKIM STATE ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION (SSERC) P.O. Deorali Sikkim-737102 Tel. No.: Website: www.sserc.in	Mr. Nanda Ram Bhattarai Chairperson	03592-281081 (D) 03592-202539 (O) 03592- (R) 07407894088 (M)	03592-281044 (F) nrbhattarai5@gmail.com sikkim.serc@gmail.com

25.	TAMIL NADU ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION 19-A, Rukhmani Lakshmipathy Salai (Marshalls Road), Egmore, Chennai – 600 008. Tel. No.: 044-28411378 / 28411379 Website: www.tnerc.gov.in	Mr. S. Akshayakumar Chairperson	044-28411371(O) 044-24711957 (R) 09444071378 (M)	044-28411377 chairman.tnerc@nic.in tnerc@nic.in
26.	TELANGANA STATE ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION (TSERC) No.11-4-660, 5 th Floor, Singareni Bhawan, Red Hills, Khairatabad, Hyderabad-500004 Tel. No. : 040-23311125 Website:: www.tserc.gov.in	Mr. Chairperson	040-23397393 (O) 040-00000000 (R) 0 (M)	040-23397489 chairman@tserc.gov.in
27.	TRIPURA ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION, Buthoria, Choumuhani, Agartala–799001 (Tripura). Tel. No.: Website:	Mr. Chairperson	0381-2326372 (O) 0381- @ 0 (M)	0381-2326372 chairmanterc@yahoo.com
28.	UTTAR PRADESH ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION 'Vidyut Niyamak Bhawan', Vibhuti Khand, Gomti Nagar, Lucknow–226010 (U.P.). Tel. No.:0522-2720424, Fax: 2720423 Website: www.uperc.org Email: secretary@uperc.org	Mr. Raj Pratap Singh Chairperson	0522-2720427 (O) 0522- (R) 09793234440 (M)	0522-2720423 chairman@uperc.org

29.	UTTARAKHAND ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION (UERC), 'VIDYUT NIYAMAK BHAWAN', Near ISBT, P.O. Majra Dehradun-248171 (Uttarakhand) Tel. No.:0135-2641115 / 2641119 Website : www.uerc.gov.in E-mail : uttaranchalerc@rediffmail.com	Mr. Subhash Kumar Chairperson	0135-2643755 (O) 0135- (R) 0 (M)	Fax:0135- 2641314 E-mail :
30.	WEST BENGAL ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION FD-415A, Paura Bhavan, (3 rd Floor), Sector – III, Bidhannagar, Kolkata-700106 (West Bengal). Website: www.wberc.net Tel. No.: :033- 23593553 / 3397	Mr. Chairperson	033-23593553 (O) 033- (R) 0 (M)	033-23593397/23599720 wberc@cal3.vsnl.net.in